Cumberland Council Our ref: NO/2022/114911/02-L01
Development Control Your ref: 4/22/2457/0F1

The Copeland Centre Catherine Street

Whitehaven Date: 12 September 2023
Cumbria

CA28 7SJ

Dear Sir/Madam

PROPOSED ERECTION OF FOUR SELF CONTAINED INDUSTRIAL UNITS
UNIT E2, HAVERIGG INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, HAVERIGG

Thank you for re-consulting us on the planning application, following the submission of

additional information.
Environment Agency position

The changes in use classes in the revised Flood Risk Assessment (ref: BEK-22151-

221115-DTDP) do not materially affect the site constraints that are of relevance to the
remit of the Environment Agency. We therefore have no further comments to add to our

previous response (ref: NO/2022/114911/01-L01, dated 12 December 2022).

Yours faithfully

Hui Zhang
Planning Advisor - Sustainable Places
e-mail clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Ghyll Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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